
Brittany Calhoun 
Sr. Advisor 
Leave to Construct Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

tel 519-436-4651 
Brittany.Calhoun@enbridge.com 
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 

Enbridge Gas Inc.   
50 Keil Drive North, 
Chatham, ON N7M 5M1 
Canada 

VIA EMAIL and RESS 

September 26, 2023 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 

Dear Nancy Marconi: 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
 Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No. EB-2022-0335 
Integrated Resource Planning (IRP) Pilot Projects 
Interrogatory (IR) Extension Request 

Within its Procedural Order No. 1 dated September 7, 2023, the OEB established a procedural 
timeline that included the deadline for OEB staff and intervenors to file written interrogatories by 
October 13, 2023, and the deadline for Enbridge Gas to file written responses to OEB staff and 
intervenor interrogatories by October 27, 2023.  

Due to the timing of the Panhandle Regional Expansion Project (“PREP”) Oral Hearing 
scheduled on October 23, 24 and if necessary, October 27, there is a conflict for some Enbridge 
Gas witnesses that will be participating in the PREP Oral Hearing as well as providing 
responses to interrogatories for the IRP Pilot Projects. 

Given this conflict, the Company is requesting a one week extension for interrogatories to be 
filed and for Enbridge Gas to provide responses to interrogatories.  Enbridge Gas requests that 
the procedural timeline be amended such that OEB staff and intervenors submit written 
interrogatories by October 20, 2023 and the deadline for Enbridge Gas to file responses to be 
extended to November 3, 2023.   

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Brittany Calhoun 
Sr. Advisor, Leave to Construct Applications 
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